Worcestershire County Council

Agenda

Corporate Parenting Board

Tuesday, 1 February 2022, 2.00 pm
Virtually on Teams or in person in the
WCF Board Room (F2:08)

This document can be made available in other formats (large print, audio tape, computer disk and
Braille) on request from Democratic Services on telephone number 01905 843579 or by emailing
democraticServices@worcestershire.gov.uk

ARy

& worcestershire

Find out more online:
www.worcestershire.gov.uk






Corporate Parenting Board
Tuesday, 1 February 2022, 2.00 pm,

Membership:

Cllr Andy Roberts (Chairman)  Worcestershire County Council

Cllr Rob Adams Wychavon District Council
Cllr Lynn Denham Worcestershire County Council
Cllr Matt Jenkins Worcestershire County Council
Cllr Mike Johnson Worcester City Council
Cllr Steve Mackay Worcestershire County Council
Cllr Nyear Nazir Redditch Borough Council
Cllr Fran Oborski Wyre Forest District Council
Cllr Margaret Sherrey Bromsgrove District Council
Cllr Tom Wells Malvern Hills District Council
Agenda
Item No Subject Page No
1 Apologies
2 Confirmation of the Minutes 1-12
3 Health Assessments

To receive a presentation from Adam Johnston.

4 Fostering Improvement Plan
To receive a presentation from Maria White.

e District Foster Carer Recruitment
Maria White and Alison Williams

5 Future Work Plan
Items to be considered at future meetings include:

- Annual IRO report
- Annual Care Leavers report
- Annual Virtual School report.

6 Quarterly Data Report (Q3 2021/22) 13-28

Agenda produced and published by Abraham Ezekiel, Assistant Director for Legal and Governance, County
Hall, Spetchley Road, Worcester WR5 2NP

To obtain further information or a copy of this agenda contact Kate Griffiths on
KGriffiths@worcestershire.gov.uk

All the above reports and supporting information can be accessed via the Council’s website

Date of Issue: Monday 24 January 2022



Item No Subject Page No
7 Corporate Parenting Board Pledges 29-30
Adam Johnston
8 Shadowing Opportunities
Andy Roberts and Adam Johnston
9 Future Meeting Dates

Dates 2022

Thursday 12 May 2022
Tuesday 12 July 2022
Wednesday 5 October 2022
Tuesday 29 November 2022

Locations to be finalised.




i) b [

L=

i

267

268

269

W

. AGENDA ITEM 2
orcestershire

Minutes of the Corporate Parenting Board
County Hall, Worcester

Tuesday, 23 November 2021, 2.00 pm

Present:

Clir Andy Roberts (Chairman), Clir Rob Adams, Clir Lynn Denham,
Clir Matt Jenkins, Clir Steve Mackay and Clir Nyear Nazir

Also attended:

Thomas Bourne, Alison Brill, Shannon Childs, Adam Johnston and
Heather Manning.

Apologies

Apologies were received from Clirs. Mike Johnson, Fran Oborski, Margaret
Sherrey, and Tom Wells.

Confirmation of the Minutes

The minutes of the last meeting held on 5 October 2021 were accepted as an
accurate record and were signed by the Chairman.

Corporate Parenting Board Pledges

The original Corporate Parenting Board Pledges had been agreed in 2017 and
now needed refreshing. At the last meeting it had been agreed the original
Pledges were not too far away from what was required now but they should be
updated to include a ‘doing’ aspect so that they were not just aspirational. The
Pledges needed to be something everyone, including District Councils, could
agree to and contribute towards delivering.

It was suggested that most of the original pledges should be retained apart
from taking out the word ‘ensure’ in certain pledges; emotional health and well-
being should be explicitly referenced alongside ‘Health’, which had particularly
been highlighted during Covid 19. An additional pledge to be added was the
recruitment of Foster Carers. Finally, under the pledge around valuing family
life, a reference should be added to supporting reunification where appropriate
to do so.

Corporate Parenting Board Tuesday, 23 November 2021
Date of Issue: 15 December 2021

Page No | 1

Page 1



270

The idea of a ‘prompt card’ was discussed as a tool for CPB members to carry
to remind them of the pledges and how they could be practically promoted.

The Chairman distributed a report from Worcester City Council giving an
overview of Corporate Parenting and listing the original pledges; it also detailed
the services which were available to children who were looked after or care
leavers in Worcester City.

Once the revised Pledges have been circulated it was hoped that all
Councillors would be able to explain what had been done in their areas to
support Looked After Children and Care Leavers.

Members discussed the Pledges and raised various issues around seeing
assurance young people would be consulted in agreeing the Pledges;
clarification in the difference between the Pledges and social work operational
business as usual; clarity around the specific age range to be focussed on
when promoting the recruitment of foster carers. The Participation Team added
that the Pledges were an opportunity for members to positively and proactively
champion care leavers and looked after children.

(A copy of the presentation on the Corporate Parenting Board Pledges
delivered at the meeting is attached to these minutes)

RESOLVED that;

a) the Pledges would be refreshed to capture and reflect the
comments of the Corporate Parenting Board Members along with a
suggestion or actions card to sit beneath the Pledges,

b) the Participation team would be asked to look at the Pledges,
confirm the wording and determine the design; and

c) the Pledges would then be circulated to Board Members.

Kickstart

Board Members were updated on the Kickstart Programme which was for 16-
24-year- olds in receipt of Universal Credit and at risk of long-term
unemployment. The programme was 100% funded by the Government and
involved the creation of new jobs for 25 hours a week for 6 months. The young
people received wrap around support and gained the opportunity for work
experience so that when they applied for jobs they had increased confidence
and practical experience, increasing their employability.

The Kickstart Programme had enabled mentor posts for Care Leavers to be
created; one was a care leaver who was a parent and one who was helping
care leavers avoid criminality. Adam Johnston gave a brief case history of
Nathan, who was now helping Care Leavers avoid criminality. Nathan had a
chequered history within the Gypsy Roma Traveller community and had
become a Looked After Child himself at the age of 16. He had received a 4-
year custodial sentence from which he had been released in 2020. He had
been keen to change his ways and had volunteered for advocacy roles which
led him to the position with the Kickstart Programme

Corporate Parenting Board Tuesday, 23 November 2021
Page No | 2

Page 2



( A copy of the presentation about the Kickstart programme given at the
meeting is attached to these minutes)

RESOLVED that the Corporate Parenting Board was asked to note the
update on the Kickstart Programme and if members wished for further
information should contact Justine Bishop or Ria Hale.

271 A Care Leaver's Poem

This item was withdrawn from the agenda.

272 Verbal reports from Districts

A copy of the information distributed at the meeting is attached to these
minutes.

e Worcester City Council - Corporate Parenting Update

e Wychavon District Council — Update.

273 Quarter 2 Data Report

The data had been provided as a tool for local councillors to see the picture in
their particular area and if they had a question about a specific issue they could
ask for more specific information.

e |t was asked if data was available for a longer time period so trends
could be seen. Data was available over a longer period but was usually
considered on a quarterly basis.

e It was queried whether Autism or SEN assessments formed part of the
Health assessments which were carried out for all children who became
looked after. The response was that it was not part of that assessment.
The health assessment could be refused by older children but where it
was carried out it could highlight where further assessments may be
needed. If immunisations had not been administered that would be
followed up with the Foster Carer and Social worker.

e It was agreed that Health assessments could be looked at in more detail
at a future meeting.

e There was a query about the number of care leavers who remained in
touch and whether the figure could be improved. In reality the data was
positive. It was explained that the Care leavers team made strong and
imaginative efforts to keep in touch and tried to engage in a variety of
different ways. Many care leavers preferred virtual communication
rather than face to face meetings. Scrutiny around keeping in touch
would continue, including comparisons with regional authorities.

e It was queried whether there was data on the numbers of children with
autism or SEN and family breakdowns. It was confirmed that there was
data available, as well as for children with disabilities. The data would
be fed back outside the meeting.

e A Board member asked about the Rees Foundation and it was
explained that it was set up to support care leavers by providing

Corporate Parenting Board Tuesday, 23 November 2021
Page No | 3

Page 3



support, advice and assistance. It was charity and there was a Rees
café in Worcester.

RESOLVED that the Corporate Parenting Board noted the Quarter 2 data
report.

274 Future Meeting Dates
Dates 2022

Tuesday 1 February 2022
Thursday 12 May 2022
Tuesday 12 July 2022
Wednesday 5 October 2022
Tuesday 29 November 2022

The meeting ended at 3.30pm

Chairman ..o e

Corporate Parenting Board Tuesday, 23 November 2021
Page No | 4

Page 4



Page 19 Agenda item 9

s Worcester

CITY COUNCIL

Report to: Health and Wellbeing Committee, 15" November 2021

Report of: Corporate Director - Operations, Homes and Communities

Subject: CORPORATE PARENTING UPDATE

1.

1.1

1.2

2.1

2.2

2.3

Recommendation

That the Committee:

Notes the contents of this report and in particular the work being
undertaken across the Councils services supporting the Corporate Parenting
agenda; and

Directs officers to engage Freedom Leisure with a view to exploring further
options for Kinship Carers and Care Leavers to benefit from reduced fee
memberships to access the Councils 3 Leisure Facilities.

Background

Corporate parent responsibilities are intended to encourage people and organisations
to do as much as they can towards improving the lives of care experienced and
looked after children, so that they: feel in control of their lives, and are able to
overcome the barriers they face.

Worcestershire County Council has the main responsibility for “Looked after Children”
(LAC). When a child or young person comes into care for at least 13 weeks after
their 14" birthday, the authority becomes their corporate parent in accordance with
The Children and Social Work Act 2017. The Act describes the following seven
principles which should be used when working with the child or young person and
being a good corporate parent:

e Act in their best interests and promote their physical and mental health and well-
being.

e Encourage them to express their views, wishes and feelings.

e Take into account their views and wishes and feelings.

e Help them to gain access to and make the best use of services provided by the
LA and its relevant partners.

e Promote high aspirations and seek to secure the best outcomes for them.

e« Ensure they are safe, and have stability in their home lives, relationships and
education or work.

e Prepare them for adulthood and independent living

Corporate parenting is a task that must be shared by the whole local authority and
partner agencies including Worcester City Council and under the Children Act 2004
there is a duty to co-operate. Every councillor and officer within a council has a

responsibility to act for those children and young people as a parent would for their

Page %3



2.4

3.1

3.2

3.3

Page 20

own child. Committee members will recognise the importance of Councillor Matt
Lambs recent appointment and role as the Council’s Children and Young Persons
Champion in relation to corporate parenting.

This briefing will discuss the purpose of the Worcestershire Corporate Parenting
Board and how Worcester City Council helps looked after children and young people
access our services.

Worcestershire Corporate Parenting Board

The Corporate Parenting Board in Worcestershire provides leadership and a
governance structure for corporate parenting to drive forward the outcomes for
looked after children and care leavers. The Chairman of the Board is held by the
County Council’s Cabinet Member for Children. It oversees the Board's strategy and
promotes our pledges to children in care and care leavers. It promotes the voice of
children and young people and is influential in decision making. It also provides
challenge and scrutiny to ensure the best outcomes are achieved for children in care
and care leavers.

The Board is not a public meeting and meets every two months. Attendance is by
invitation or at the Chairman’s discretion. There is no provision in its terms of
reference for public attendance or participation at Corporate Parenting Board
meetings. Senior Officers attend the Board from Worcestershire Children’s First,
Health and Housing and other agencies that have a significant impact on children
and care leavers. Young People are also a vital component of the Board. District
Councillors are also part of the membership and Councillor Mike Johnson attends on
behalf of the City Council.

The Corporate Parenting Board created the following Pledge to looked after children
and care leavers:

Pledge 1: Support and help you to keep safe and prevent bullying

Pledge 2: Ensure that you physical and emotional health and well-being is fully
supported

Pledge 3: Make sure that your learning is a priority and opportunities maximised to
achieve the best outcomes for you

Pledge 4: Support you to leave care when it is safe to do so

Pledge 5: Support your carers by helping them to help you grow and develop into
adulthood

Pledge 6: Help you meet regularly with those who are responsible in supporting and
caring for you

Pledge 7: Work hard to minimise the number of changes you have in your social
worker or Personal Advisor

Pledge 8: Help you to access a range of fun and leisure activities

Pledge 9: Ensure you are fully involved in key decisions being made about your
care

Pledge 10: Your carers will make day to day decisions so there is no delay in you
being able to carry out safe activities of your choice

Pledge 11: Our aspirations and goals as Corporate Parents will be the same as any
good parent. We will require the best for our looked after children not just 'good
enough

There is commitment from the Board to review and renew this.

PRagel@



4.1

4.2

Page 21

Access to Worcester City Council Services

The Worcester City Employment & Skills Strategy is aligned with the
Worcestershire Children’s & Young People Plan — specifically the outcome to support
young people reach their potential. This includes improving outcomes for our most
vulnerable children and young people, preparing them for adult life. As such we
recognise that looked after children, and care leavers are most at risk of becoming
NEET (not in education, employment and training) and we work in partnership with
Worcestershire Children’s First Team, our housing & community teams in the City
Council and with third sector agencies to improve employment & education outcomes
for this group. This includes:

Apprenticeship Bursaries - Working with Worcestershire Apprenticeships to
ensure that the Care Leavers Bursary is promoted to agencies working with a looked
after child and/or care leaver as they decide on their post 16 and post 18 choices
particularly as they navigate the financial implications of going into an
apprenticeship whilst moving into independent living as they transition from
statutory care. We also offer a Worcester City Apprenticeship Bursary which can
be awarded to looked after child and/or care leaver on top of the government
bursary mentioned above. This bursary recognises that young people living
independently without the financial support of a family often struggle with the initial
low pay in the first year of an apprenticeship — one of the drivers for higher NEET
levels in the care leaver cohort.

Inclusive Growth - Between 2018 - 2020 the City Council’s Inclusive Growth
programme funded projects that supported the NEET group many of whom were
Care Leavers. Whilst we did not ask participants to declare if they were Care Leavers
we know that many of the 57 NEETs assisted had recently left statutory care. In one
instance a young lady leaving care was supported into a work experience placement
in the Hospitality Industry and is now a Commis Chef in a prestigious 5 star hotel in
the County moving off benefits and moving out of supported housing and into her
own private rented accommodation.

Agency Liaison - although we no longer fund specific projects supporting the NEET
& Care Leavers group we continue to support employment support providers with
liaison in confidence with DWP, housing & the Worcestershire Care Leavers Team to
ensure that a young care leaver is getting all of the support they are entitled to
through the Corporate Parenting approach.

Employer Engagement - we work with the Careers & Enterprise Company to
encourage local employers to offer work experience to young people, particularly
those with low social capital which includes looked after children and Care Leavers.
The City Council prioritises this group alongside other vulnerable and disadvantaged
groups for work experience within the Council, under our Corporate Parenting
commitment.

Museums Service

Looked after children can receive free entry to Worcestershire County Museum and a
free individual Commandery pass with free annual visits benefits. These, and
Worcester City Art Gallery & Museum'’s free entry to all, are promoted to foster
families via Worcestershire Children First’s newsletters.

The museums’ work experience programmes (both in-person and virtual offers) are
promoted to care leavers via the County Council’s skills networks

We have hosted celebration workshops at The Commandery for looked after children
The current project based around Worcester’s glove industry and its history recently
undertook some digital workshops with looked after children and their families called
*Your Hand in History’ which used creative processes to support family learning.

Page 75



4.3

4.4

4.5

Page 22

For the upcoming autumn half-term there is a session arranged about pumpkins and
witches at the County Museum for WCF’s looked after children’s group.

We don't do anything specifically for kinship carers, but grandparents/grandchildren
are a common demographic in museum visiting so we are going to take that one
back to the team to think about for the future.

Leisure Service

From a leisure perspective any individual in receipt of a Carer’s allowance or Foster
Carers with looked after children (including the children) are entitled to a 50%
discount on ‘Pay as you go’ activities i.e. casual swim, use of the gym, participation
in group exercise classes, court bookings such as Badminton, Squash, Tennis, Table
Tennis and casual use of the Athletics Track.

These discounts apply to the facilities that are managed on the Council’s behalf by
Freedom Leisure i.e. Perdiswell Leisure Centre, St Johns Sports Centre, Nunnery
Wood Sports Complex and the Tennis courts at Gheluvelt Park and Cripplegate Park.
The discount does NOT apply to membership fees.

Discussion should also be considered to take place with Freedom Leisure with
respect to reviewing the eligibility criteria for the Advance 50 concessionary scheme,
in order to allow access for Kinship Carers and Care Leavers across the three leisure
facilities at Perdiswell Leisure Centre, St Johns Sports Centre and Nunnery Wood
Sports Complex.

Housing & Homelessness

Care Leavers get priority 1 (the highest band) if they are tenancy ready and need to
move. They are not required to go through the homelessness system which was a
change in approach brought about following a care leavers focus group.

Any young person facing homelessness is supported by a jointly funded specialist
officer (county and city council funding) to ensure an appropriate housing solution is
found.

The Social Care Personal Advisors work from Trinity Street one day a week to ensure
a joined-up approach is available for the care leavers/young people.

Housing play an active part in the Worcestershire Corporate Parenting Group and
there is a Countywide Young Persons Homelessness Group that is responsible for the
development and review of the 16/17 Young Persons and the separate Care Leavers
Protocol. The latter is currently being reviewed. This group also jointly commissions
young people’s housing related support schemes.

There is also a local agreement regarding council tax and care leavers - the LA cover
difference between Council Tax Support and any outstanding balance a care leaver
may have, and County will cover those that don’t get Council Tax Support at all.

Safeguarding

Local authorities have a responsibility for safeguarding all children, but there are
certain risks that particularly affect children in care and care leavers that corporate
parents need to be aware of. Children in care are three times more likely to go
missing than children not in care. There are clear processes in place to report
missing children, take the appropriate action to find the child, and then to follow up
with them when they are found to establish the underlying reasons for going
missing. The City Council staff who work directly with children and young people are
trained and know how to report a missing child if necessary.

A proportion of children in local authority care have been victims of modern slavery
and they are vulnerable to this happening again. A strong multi-agency approach is
in place to protect victims from further risk from their traffickers and preventing
trafficking from taking place. The Youth Detached Team Manager works in

PRagel18



5.1

5.2

Page 23

partnership with the police and Children’s First in planning for this protection and
responding if a trafficked child goes missing.

Children in care are also disproportionately likely to be at risk of child sexual
exploitation (CSE) than those in the general population, though it is important to
remember that the vast majority of CSE victims are living at home. While those
issues that led young people to need local authority care in the first place may
increase their vulnerability to CSE, the experience of care itself can also be
significant, especially if the child’s placement lacks stability. Those at risk of CSE will
need to have clear plans in place to protect them, and all social workers and partners
including City Council officers know how to spot signs of risk and deal with them
appropriately.

Conclusion

When a child comes into care, they become 'looked after' and Worcestershire County
Council (WCC) becomes their Corporate Parent. The same is true for our Care
Leavers. This means that everyone who works for Worcestershire County Council, in
any capacity, its elected members and its partners - i.e. Health, Police, District
Councils, housing providers and the voluntary sector - in fact all those who play any
part in making decisions for children in Worcestershire — have a special and
important responsibility in fulfilling the corporate parent role and safeguarding of
children and young people.

Corporate parent responsibilities are intended to encourage people and organisations
to do as much as they can towards improving the lives of care experienced and
looked after children, so that they: feel in control of their lives, and are able to
overcome the barriers they face. It is important that all Worcester City Council
councillor’s play their role in this and members of all committees have a
responsibility to consider how reports before them impact upon children in care and
care leavers.

Ward(s): All
Contact Officer: Nina Warrington Tel. 01905 722494

nina.warrington@worcester.gov.uk

Background Papers: None

Page 97



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Wychavon District Council
Household Support Grant

Wychavon has been allocated £297,492 of the Household Support Grant to support the most
vulnerable families in the district with essentials. We plan to award our amount to various voluntary
organisations operating across the district including food banks, volunteer centres, the south
Worcestershire CAB and other organisations offering support for the most vulnerable. In addition,
we will be providing funding to Rooftop and Platform to top-up their own emergency assistance
funds as well as additional funding for our welfare assistance scheme. Once we have confirmed
these allocations and entered into the necessary grant agreements, we will publish our allocations.
In addition the County Council will be allocating significant sums to cover free school meals over the
holiday periods, support for care leavers and to Act On Energy who will be helping the most
vulnerable in our district with their fuel bills over the winter period.

COMF

Wychavon has also been allocated £42,362 for youth initiatives through the Contain Outbreak
Management Fund (COMF). This funding will see the development of outreach and detached youth
provision across the district. Youth providers in all three towns will engage with young people where
they are, ensuring that they are supported. The funding will also trial a new rural engagement
provision from Evesham Adventure Playground, based on the Play Ranger idea of pop-up
engagement opportunities in rural areas.

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



Corporate Parenting Board Dataset

Measure Jan-21 Feb-21 Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 arge Eng 20/21 Stat Nbrs 20/21
1 [Number of Looked After Children 842 853 842 852 866 878 877 879 881 892 887 898 %//////////% {800} {639}
2 |Percentage of Looked After Children subject to s20 12% 13% 12% 11% 11% 11% 10% 11% 11% 11% 11% 11% / 15% 22%
3 SN::;:S of Looked After Children who are Unaccompanied Asylum 24 28 25 23 25 27 27 29 30 28 29 29 // / /
4 |Number of Looked After Children open to Children with Disability teams 38 37 37 44 36 34 34 40 36 30 30 32 / / /
5 |Number of Looked After Children placed outside the County (3) 224 237 249 251 269 269 267 269 270 270 269 271 (31%) / %
6 Num.ber of Looked After Children placed more than 20 miles from home, 115 117 122 122 132 132 133 131 130 133 132 130 (16%) 12% 16% 18%
outside the County |
Number of Looked After Children placed more than 20 miles from home, % / o o
7 total 143 146 144 143 150 153 154 151 153 156 153 152 (19%) / % 21% 26%
g |Percentage of Looked After Children with 3 or more placements in 6.9% 6.8% 7.0% 7.0% 8.2% 7.6% 8.3% 8.9% 8.9% 8.7% 8.3% 7.8% 1% 1%
previous 12 months
9 l::;;l;er of Looked After Children placed in Foster Care/ with a Relative or 633 641 641 643 653 661 661 658 650 656 663 670 (75%) 71% 70%
10 [Number of Looked After Children placed for Adoption 12 12 11 18 23 19 19 18 19 19 15 16 (2%) 3% 4%
11 |Number of Looked After Children placed with parents 31 34 35 40 36 39 32 33 34 39 32 34 (2%) // 7% 5%
63
12 Number of Looked After Children in Independent/Supported Living 59 55 51 49 50 52 56 62 64 62 63 (7%)
13 |Number of Looked After Children in Children's Homes (1) 96 100 95 93 98 99 102 101 102 100 104 104 (12%) 14% 18%
14 |Number of Looked After Children in Secure Accommodation 3 3 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 4 4 3 (<1%)
15 |Number of Looked After Children in Other ) 8 (1%)

16 |Number of Looked After Children in Bed and Breakfast

17 [Number of repeat Looked After Children within 12 months

Percentage of Looked After Children with an up to date Care Plan or

18
Pathway Plan

19 Percentage of Looked After Children with an up to date health

Percentage of looked after children of school age with an up to date

20
Personal Education Plan at term end

€T abed

Number of Children in care of WCC aged 16/17 that are Not in

21
Education/Employment/Training - (placed in or out of county)

22 |Number of Looked After Children who went missing // // //

23 [Number of "missing”incidents invohing Lookee Afer Children . ////////////////

2 N:mol?ear;)ofnLookedafterChiIdrenrecordedasvulnerabletoChiIdSexuaI //////// //////// ////////////////

—Nimber of ooed sar Chden ecordd 5 xperiniing G S //////// .

Exploitation ////////// ////////////////

26 |[Number of council foster carers - households

27 |Number of care leavers open for services - all ages 385 352 351 352 358 364 373 376 381 379 389 386 ////////////////////////////// .

28 [Number of care leavers open for services - age 18-20 278 256 254 267 275 273 283 282 288 286 293 s |

29 [Number of care leavers open for services - age 21- 25 107 9% 97 85 83 91 90 94 93 93 9% 108 ////////////// //////////////// //////////////////////////

30 |[Percentage of care leavers open for services "in touch" - all ages 95% 97% 97% 92% 94% 97% 95% 94% 92% 93% 90% 91%

31 :ﬁr:ge:stage of care leavers open for services in suitable accommodation - 95% 95% 96% 97% 97% 96% 96% 97% 96% 96% 97% 97% ' o % %

32 [Number of care Iea:/ers open forfservicef in B:d and l.3reakfast (all ages) 1 1 1 1 1 4 2 1 5 4 1 1 %////%%//////%%//////////%

33 ZZL“:a’:jﬁjE‘:];la;;me::;“r;’:j:g °“a|5|ea“;'e°:5 thatarein 52% 51% 49% 48% 50% 52% 51% 52% 52% 54% 53% 53% 85% {52%} {50%}
Percentage of care leavers open for services with an up-to-date Pathway o o o % %

34 Plan - age 18-20 49% 59% 65% 72% 83% 84% 77% 73% 66% 69% 74% 72% 95% //////%////////////%

(1) - Definition amended from October 2020 from ‘all residential' to 'Children's homes' to enable benchmarking with national figures. (2) Other 'residential' moved to this row.
(3) - Definition amended from Jan 2021 to capture all placed outside county regardless of whether home address known

9 INALI VANIOV



This page is intentionally left blank



GT abed

District Profiles

Looked After Children
(Children who are in the care of the Local Authority and for whom the Council has corporate parent responsibility)

Looked After Children by District of Placement Postcode

300 ~
250 -

200 A = Dec 2020

Mar 2021
150 -

SEoi2l 250 B Jun 2021

100 - Sep 2021

121 129 124 130 122 122 127 Dec 2021

i 105 111 115 110 109
50 6o 81 74 79 77 78 74 71 102 98 195 01 104
Bromsgrove Malvern Hills Redditch Worcester Wychavon Wyre Forest Out of County /
Restricted
Sep 2021 Dec 2021
Bromsgrove 9% Bromsgrove 9%
Malvern Hills 8% Malvern Hills 8%
Out of County / Out of County /

Restricted 32%
Redditch 12%

Worcester 14%
Wyre Forest 12%

Wychavon 13%

Restricted 31%
Redditch 10%

Worcester 14%

Wyre Forest 14%

Wychavon 14%

N.B. Numbers below 10 have been suppressed in charts




9T abed

Care Leavers

Care Leavers by District of Main Postcode

180 -
160
140
120
100
80
60
40
20

Bromsgrove  Malvern Hills Redditch

Worcester

u Dec-20
" Mar-21
=Jun-21

Sep-21
" Dec-21

Wychavon Wyre Forest Out of County /
Other

Care Leavers - Distribution December
2021

Bromsgrove 5% Malvern Hills
7%

Out of
County /
Other 35%

Redditch
16%

Worcester

17%
Wyre Forest
10% Wychavon

10%

Child Protection
(Children who meet the threshold for significant harm and are subject to a Child Protection Plan)

Children in Need

(Children who are open to Social Work intervention and are not
Looked After or on a Child Protection Plan)

Child Protection Plan as at 31/12/2021
by District of Main Postcode

Other 9% Bromsgrove 11%

Malvern

Hills 9%
Wyre Forest °

18%

Redditch
16%

Wychavon
21%
Worcester
16%

Child Protection Plan as at 31/12//2021
by Latest Category
Sexual

_ abuse 6% Multiple <1%
Physical

abuse 2% \‘

Neglect 67%

Emotional
abuse 24%

Children In Need as at 31/12//2021 by
District of Main Postcode

Other 4%

Bromsgrove 10%

Wyre

Malvern Hills
14%

:

Wychavon
21%

Redditch
18%

Worcester
21%




Bromsgrove

LT abed

Looked After Children - Number Looked After Children - Age
100 + 100 +
m16+
80 - 80 -
m14-15
60 - 60 -
m11-13
40 T 40 T .5_10
20 - 20 A ul-4
0 - 0 - m<l
Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21 Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21
Looked After Children - Placement Type Looked After Children - Legal Status
: = Adopti
100 option 100 -
80 4 u Residential 80 -
60 - ® Placement order granted
. m Ind/Supported Living 60 - = Interim Care Order
= Placed with parents 40 1 = Care Order
20 -
o m Relative/Friend 20 1 m Accommodated (Full Time)
0 4
Dec-20  Mar21 ~ Jun-2l  Sep-2l ~ Dec2l  mFoster Care Dec-20 Mar-21  Jun-21  Sep-21  Dec-21
Looked After Children - Length in Placement Council Foster Carers - Households
100 + 10 -
80 8 -
m2yrs +
60 - 6 -
=1-2 yrs
40 1 m6-12 mths 41
20 m 0-6 mths 2
0 - 0 -
Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21 Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21




8T abed

Number of Care Leavers Open for Services

Percentage of Care Leavers In Touch

20 - 100%
15 | 80%
60%
10 - ° = Not/unknown
40% m |n touch
5 20%
0 - 0%
Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21 Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21
Percentage of Care Leavers in Suitable Accommodation Percentage of Care Leavers in
100% Education/Employment/Training
(]
80% 100%
0
80%
60% m Not/ status unknown 60%
40% 0 m Not/unknown
b .
m Suitable 40% mEET
20% 20%
0% 0%
Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21 Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21
Percentage of Child Protection Plans by Latest Category Children In Need - Number
100% 100 -
80% = Multiple 80 1
60% m Sexual abuse 60 -
40% = Physical abuse 40 -
m Neglect
20% 20 -
® Emotional abuse
0% 0 -

Jun-21 Dec-21

Dec-20

Mar-21 Sep-21

Dec-20

Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21




6T abed

Malvern

Looked After Children - Number

Looked After Children - Age

100 100
m16+
80 80
m14-15
60 60
m11-13
40 40 = 5-10
20 20 ml-4
0 0 m<l
Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21 Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21
Looked After Children - Placement Type Looked After Children - Legal Status
100 100
u Adoption
80 80
u Residential ® Placement order granted
60 60
u Ind/Supported Living = Interim Care Order
40 u Placed with parents 40 m Care Order
20 u Relative/Friend 20 m Accommodated (Full Time)
0 u Foster Care 0
Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21 Dec-20 Mar-21  Jun-21  Sep-21  Dec-21
Looked After Children - Length in Placement Council Foster Carers - Households
100 25
80
m2yrs +
60
=1-2 yrs
40 m6-12 mths
20 m0-6 mths
0

Dec-20

Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21

Dec-20

Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21




0z abed

Number of Care Leavers Open for Services

Percentage of Care Leavers In Touch

30 - 100%
25 1 80%
20 -
60%
15 - = Not/unknown
10 - 40% = n touch
_ 20%
0 - 0%
Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21 Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21
Percentage of Care Leavers in Suitable Accommodation Percentage of Care Leavers in
Education/Employment/Training
100% -
80% 100%
b -
80%
60% -
u Not/status unknown 60% = Not/unknown
40% - u Suitable 40% mEET
20% 20%
0% - 0%
Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21 Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21
Percentage of Child Protection Plans by Latest Category Children In Need - Number
100 -
100% | pid
80% = Multiple
805 m Sexual abuse
(]
40% = Physical abuse
(]
0% m Neglect
(]

0%

® Emotional abuse

Jun-21

Dec-20 Mar-21 Sep-21 Dec-21

Jun-21

Dec-20 Mar-21 Sep-21 Dec-21




T¢ abed

Redditch

120

Looked After Children - Number

Looked After Children - Age

120
100 100 =16+
80 80 m14-15
60 60 m11-13
40 40 = 5-10
20 20 m1-4
0 0 m<l
Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21 Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21
Looked After Children - Placement Type Looked After Children - Legal Status
120 = Residential 120
100 N 100
80 ® Ind/Supported Living 80 = Placement order granted
60 = Placed with parents 60 = Interim Care Order
40 40 u Care Order
m Relative/Friend .
20 20 m Accommodated (Full Time)
0 u Foster Care 0
Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21 Dec-20 Mar-21  Jun-21  Sep-21  Dec-21
Looked After Children - Length in Placement Council Foster Carers - Households
120 30 -
100 25 -
80 m2yrs + 20 -
60 m1-2yrs 15 -
40 m6-12 mths 10 A
20 m0-6 mths 5 -
0 .

Dec-20

Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21

Dec-20

Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21




2z abed

Number of Care Leavers Open for Services

Percentage of Care Leavers In Touch

70 ~ 100%
60 1 80%
50 -
J 60%
40 ° = Not/unknown
30 +
20 40% = In touch
10 - 20%
0 - 0%
Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21 Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21
Percentage of Care Leavers in Suitable Accommodation Percentage of Care Leavers in
100% Education/Employment/Training
(]
100%
80%
80%
60% H Not/ status unknown 60%
40% 0 = Not/unknown
() m Suitabl
Suitable 40% mEET
20% 20%
0% 0%
Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21 Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21
Percentage of Child Protection Plans by Latest Category Children In Need - Number
100% o, 6% 3% 0 140 -
120 -+
80% = Multiple
P 100 -
60% H Sexual abuse 80 -
40% = Physical abuse 60
m Neglect 40 -
20% 20
= Emotional abuse i
0% 0 -

Jun-21 Dec-21

Dec-20

Mar-21 Sep-21

Dec-20

Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21




gz abed

Worcester

Looked After Children - Number

Looked After Children - Age

140 140
120 120 m16+
100 100 m14-15
80 80 "11-13
60 60
u5-10
40 40
20 20 "1-4
0 0 m<l
Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21 Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21
Looked After Children - Placement Type Looked After Children - Legal Status
140 140
120 u Adoption 120
100 = Residential 100 m Placement order granted
80 m Ind/Supported Living 80 = Interim Care Order
60 60
u Placed with parents m Care Order
40 40
20 u Relative/Friend 20 ® Accommodated (Full Time)
0 m Foster Care 0
Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21 Dec-20 Mar-21  Jun-21  Sep-21  Dec-21
Looked After Children - Length in Placement Council Foster Carers - Households
140 35 -
120 30 -+
100 m2yrs + 25 -
80 w1-2yrs 20 -
60 15
H6-12 mths
40 10 A
20 0-6 mths 5 |
0 0 -

Dec-20

Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21

Dec-20

Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21




7z abed

Number of Care Leavers Open for Services

Percentage of Care Leavers In Touch

70 - 100%
60 1 80%
50 A
_ 60%
40 ° = Not/unknown
30 -
20 40% m |n touch
10 - 20%
0 - 0%
Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21 Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21
Percentage of Care Leavers in Suitable Accommodation Percentage of Care Leavers in
100% Education/Employment/Training
(]
100%
80%
80%
60% u Not/status unknown 60%
40% 0 m Not/unknown
A .
m Suitable 40% = EET
20% 20%
0% 0%
Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21 Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21
Percentage of Child Protection Plans by Latest Category Children In Need - Number
. 160 -
100% 1% ) 140 -
80% = Multiple 120 -
0 m Sexual abuse 100 -
60% ) 80 -
= Physical abuse
40% 60
= Neglect 40 -
20% .
® Emotional abuse 20 -
0% 0 -

Dec-20 Jun-21 Dec-21

Mar-21

Sep-21

Dec-20

Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21




Gg abed

Wychavon

Looked After Children - Number

Looked After Children - Age

140 140
120 120 m16+
100 100 m14-15
80 80 "11-13
60 60
u5-10
40 40
20 20 "1-4
0 0 m<l
Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21 Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21
Looked After Children - Placement Type Looked After Children - Legal Status
140 140
120 . . 120
= Residential
100 s J 100 ® Placement order granted
® Ind/Supported Living
80 80 = Interim Care Order
60 m Placed with parents 60
H Care Order
40 u Relative/Friend 40 )
20 20 ® Accommodated (Full Time)
u Foster Care
0 0
Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21 Dec-20 Mar-21  Jun-21  Sep-21  Dec-21
Looked After Children - Length in Placement Council Foster Carers - Households
140 25 ~
120 20 -
100 m2yrs +
15
80 =1-2 yrs
60 J
®6-12 mths 10
40
20 u0-6 mths 5 4
0 0 -

Dec-20

Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21

Dec-20

Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21




9z abed

Number of Care Leavers Open for Services

Percentage of Care Leavers In Touch

50 - 100%
40 - 80%
30 4 60%
° = Not/unknown
20 1 40% = |n touch
10 1 20%
0 - 0%
Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21 Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21
Percentage of Care Leavers in Suitable Accommodation Percentage of Care Leavers in
100% Education/Employment/Training
(]
100%
80%
80%
60% u Not/status unknown 60%
40% 0 m Not/unknown
A .
m Suitable 40% = EET
20% 20%
0% 0%
Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21 Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21
Percentage of Child Protection Plans by Latest Category Children In Need - Number
100% 12 9 0 9 200 -
80% = Multiple 150 -
60% m Sexual abuse
) 100 -
40% = Physical abuse
= Neglect J
20% 9 50
® Emotional abuse
0% 0 -

Jun-21 Dec-21

Dec-20

Mar-21 Sep-21

Dec-20

Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21




)2 abed

Wyre Forest

Looked After Children - Number

Looked After Children - Age

140 140
120 120 =16+
100 100 m14-15
80 80 "11-13
60 60
u5-10
40 40
20 20 "1-4
0 0 m<l
Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21 Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21
Looked After Children - Placement Type Looked After Children - Legal Status
140 u Adoption 140
120 ’ | 120
= Residential
100 100 m Placement order granted
80 m Ind/Supported Living 80 = Interim Care Order
60 = Placed with parents 60 ® Care Order
40 ) . 40
20 m Relative/Friend 20 m Accommodated (Full Time)
0 H Foster Care 0
Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21 Dec-20 Mar-21  Jun-21  Sep-21  Dec-21
Looked After Children - Length in Placement Council Foster Carers - Households
140 30 +
120 25 -
100 m2yrs + 20 -
22 =1-2 yrs 15 -
m6-12 mths J
40 10
20 u0-6 mths 5 -
0 4

Dec-20

Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21

Dec-20

Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21




gz abed

Number of Care Leavers Open for Services

Percentage of Care Leavers In Touch

40 - 100%
35 -
30 - 80%
25 1 60%
20 A m Not/unknown
15 - 40% ® [n touch
10 1 20%
5 4
0 - 0%
Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21 Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21
Percentage of Care Leavers in Suitable Accommodation Percentage of Care Leavers in
100% Education/Employment/Training
b -
100%
80% -
80%
60% -
m Not/status unknown 60%
40% A o = Not/unknown
H Suitable 40% BEET
20% - 20%
0% - 0%
Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21 Dec-20 Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21
Percentage of Child Protection Plans by Latest Category Children In Need - Number
100% - g 140 -
120
80% - = Multiple 100
60% - m Sexual abuse 80
40% - = Physical abuse 60
m Neglect 40
20% -

0%

® Emotional abuse

Dec-20

Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21

20

Dec-20

Mar-21 Jun-21 Sep-21 Dec-21




Worcestershire's Corporate Parenting
Board Pledges to our Looked After

Children and Care Leavers

We will listen to your voice and
support you to be involved in
decisions about your life.

We will help you stay in touch
with your family, friends, and
anyone else who is important
to you and support you to
return home if able to do so.

We will support
your learning and
development of life
skills.
Helping you to
access
opportunities, to
reduce the number
of young people not
in employment,
education, or
training (NEET).

/
WORCESTERSHIRE 4\ '-.’,

CHILDREN FIRST ~

2021-2024

We will
support you
to have a
safe, secure,
and stable
home to live

in.

As your
corporate
parents, we
will celebrate
your progress
and
achievements.

We will help you

to build positive
relationships with
your support

We will help you
to access
services that
keep you healthy
to include both
emotional and
physical health
and wellbeing.

We will promote
fostering for all
ages to include

teenagers.

orcestershire

ounty council



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	2 Confirmation of the Minutes
	6 Quarterly Data Report (Q3 2021/22)
	2021-22 CPB Q3 District Profiles

	7 Corporate Parenting Board Pledges

